

## **6-12 PAC Minutes 9/30/2020**

### **Attendees:**

Coralyn Gauvin, Jesse Hull, Megan Schulze, Tim Edwin, Susan Taylor, Sela Spenser, Christy Davis

### **Welcome and Introductions**

### **Old Business:**

- No minutes from last meeting
- Teacher Appreciation Mini Grant was approved via email on 4/22/20. MSMS spent \$138.90 on gift baskets, PAC had approved up to \$250.

### **New Business:**

- MSHS update (Jesse Hull)
  - Looking forward to parent involvement via a Parent Run PAC
  - Some ideas for possible support from PAC include materials for instructional needs, support for Student Council / school culture, snacks for testing, support for graduating class activities
- Silent Auction Update (Susan / Sela).
  - Due to challenges with covid and scheduling, we will not be doing the Facebook Auction this fall.
  - We hope to start planning in the Spring for a strong auction Fall 2021
- Treasury Report (Coralyn)
  - Current balance in PAC account is \$5097.06
- Vision for PAC (Coralyn)
  - Parent Run
  - Goal of PAC is to benefit students, staff, and address building needs
  - 1-2 major fundraisers to fund 1 large project, several mini grants yearly
    - Example project: electronic marquees desired for MSMS and MSHS
  - Will try to be fair in selecting projects / mini grants that benefit both MSMS and MSHS, not favoring one school over the other.
  - When Fundraising and Projects are tied together, the fundraising is more successful
- Discussion of officer roles
  - Chair, CoChair, Secretary, Treasurer
  - Would like to hold elections next month
- Next Meeting Oct 28
  - Will plan to meet the 4th Wednesday of the month

### **Open Discussion:**

- Send notes for a PAC newsletter to Susan
- Fundraising

- Fundraising will be a challenge this year with Covid. Most of the ideas that would easily be done in other years will not meet guidelines for approval
- Dinners (served by kids, or catered) - likely no
- Fun Run / Color Run - likely no
- Silent Auction - will not happen this year
- Spirit Store - a possibility if this is pre-order only
- Need to brainstorm on this some more

### **Agenda Topics for October meeting**

- Vote for new officers
  - Need to get the word out there and get nominations
- Revision of PAC Bylaws
  - Have a copy of the MSMS PAC Bylaws.
  - Need to refresh for 6-12 PAC and Parent Run vision
- Discussion of Fundraising and Projects for 20-21
  - Brainstorm fundraisers that will be possible with Covid restrictions
  - Brainstorm projects to pursue this school year
  - Possible committee to support graduating class